UIC-1-_28-4

GENERAL
CORRESPONDENCE
(WDW-4)

2017 - Present



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 8:37 AM

To: ‘Dade, Lewis (Randy)’; Denton, Scott

Subject: RE: Pressure Fall Off Tests of Navajo's UIC Program

Randy, et al.:
Approved.

Thank you.

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 South St Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Ph. (505) 476-3490

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http:/www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD and see
“Publications”)

From: Dade, Lewis (Randy) <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 7:28 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Denton,
Scott <Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com>

Cc: Dade, Lewis (Randy) <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com>

Subject: [EXT] Pressure Fall Off Tests of Navajo's UIC Program

Carl,

Please find attached Navajo’s request concerning Pressure Fall Off Testing. Hard copy to be mailed. Please let me know
if there is anything else you might need.

Thank you for your help on this, Randy

Lewis R. (Randy) Dade

Environmental Specialist

The HollyFrontier Companies

501 E. Main/ P.O. Box 159

Artesia, NM 88210 /88211-0159
575-746-5281 (o)

575-703-4735 (c)

575-746-5451 (f)

Email: Lewis.Dade@hollyfrontier.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Ifyou
received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this
message or any attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic
signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.


































































Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 2:52 PM
To: Denton, Scott (Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com); Holder, Mike

(Mike.Holder@hollyfrontier.com); Dade, Lewis (Randy); Combs, Robert
(Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com)

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Bratcher,
Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Navajo Refining, LLC WDW-4 (UICI-8-4) API# 30-015-44677 Qil Conservation Division

UIC Class | (Non-hazardous ) Disposal Well AUTHORIZATION TO INJECT

Mr. Denton, et al.:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed its review of the “Drill Report WDW-4 May
2018 — August 2018 (Report) submitted under HollyFrontier Navajo Refining L.L.C. (Navajo) cover letter
dated November 13, 2018. In addition, Navajo has responded and satisfactorily addressed all subsequent OCD
Report and Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) UIC Class I (Non-hazardous) Disposal Well discharge
permit related questions, concerns, clarifications, etc. etc.

OCD has determined Navajo has met the current and/or applicable requirements of WQCC 20.6.2.5000 through
20.6.2.5399 NMAC in addition to other applicable requirements of the commission regulations, i.e., 19.15.26
NMAC. Navajo is hereby authorized to inject into WDW-4.

OCD would like to thank Navajo for its excellent communication, cooperation and technical efforts throughout
the OCD WQCC Discharge Permit Process.

Please contact me if you have questions.

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
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD and see
“Publications”)
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Denton, Scott <Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Holder, Mike; McWatters, Denise; Jones,
Tim T.; Denton, Scott; Dade, Lewis (Randy)

Subject: WDW-4 Start of Well Installation Update

Jim,

Navajo is making significant progress on the 4" well.

e Pad Construction start date — March 11, 2018
e Conductor Pipe & Cellar Installation — March 24, 2018
e Drill Rig Mobilizing - anticipated April 4, 2018

GW-28 Section 4 lists April 30, 2018 as the “no later than” start date for installation. Based on the progress
listed above, Navajo feels we have met the start requirement.

| will continue to update you on our progress. We are still working with the BLM for the Pipeline
Permit. Routing of the line has changed several times due to their requests. We are making good progress
there as well.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

SMD

Scott M. Denton
Environmental Manager

The HollyFrontier Companies
P.O. Box 159

Artesia, NM 88211-0159
575-746-5487 (o)
970-581-7268 (c)

Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and
confidential.lf you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not
retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in
this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.





